From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@Ilabyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: November 25, 2010 9:32:05 AM CST

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinth Announcements

Pumpkin Labyrinth
TLS Gathering - New Harmony, IN

Interesting New Opportunity for Labyrinth Facilitators

Oak Creek Youth Correctional Facility in Albany needs volunteers for a new labyrinth program

LNN has a new opportunity to help design and facilitate a labyrinth program at the Oak Creek Youth Correctional
Facility in Albany. The first planning meeting will be held in January. If you are interested in being part of a team
to work at Oak Creek Facility, please contact Kay @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org

Meeting Scheduled for Labyrinth Volunteers at Coffee Creek Prison

It's not too late to join the team of LNN members who will begin labyrinth volunteer work at Coffee Creek
Correctional Facility in Wilsonville, the Oregon state prison for women. The first meeting at Coffee Creek will be
Monday, January 10, 2011 at 5:30 PM. If you wish to participate in this labyrinth program you will need to begin
the process for security clearance now. For more info, contact Kay @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org.

Prison Labyrinth Resources

A growing number of LNN members are getting involved in prison labyrinth ministries. So, we have compiled a list
of prison labyrinth resources and added a new section to the LNN Resources Page.
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources.html#prison

Video: "The Journey Toward Oneness"

Two LNN Members have recommended this video from LinkTV which features the labyrinth in the beginning
segment. A link to it is now on the LNN Resources Page http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/
resources.html

Special Labyrinth Events

A variety of special labyrinth events are being planned throughout the northwest for the holiday season.
Check the LNN Calendar for details http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html#

Saturday, Nov. 28 -- Advent Labyrinth Warming on the new labyrinth at St. Matthew's
Episcopal Church in Eugene will include music, candles, and a potluck.... Event will be
held rain or shine.

Monday, Nov. 30 Advent - A Time of Waiting -- soul collage workshop at the
Franciscan Center, Milwaukee

Wednesday, Dec. 1 -- An Advent Evening of Contemplative Arts at St. Bartholomew's

Episcopal, Beaverton

Check the LNN Calendar for details of these and many other interesting labyrinth events. http:/
www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html#

Report from the TLS Labyrinth Gathering in New Harmony

The Northwest was well represented at the International Labyrinth Gathering last week by 8 participants from
Oregon and 4 participants from British Columbia. We all had an incredible experience... good speakers, good
workshops, good food, good fellowship. New Harmony is a very interesting place with a lot of art, history, and
meditation spaces. A variety of temporary labyrinths were built all around the town including 3 pumpkin labyrinths,
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2 equestrian labyrinths, a CD labyrinth, a glow in the dark labyrinth, a light projection labyrinth, and even a loser's
labyrinth created with the non-winning tickets from the quilt raffle and 50/50 raffle.

People who attended the labyrinth gathering in New Harmony are now sorting their pictures and writing about their
experiences for a special edition of the LNN news so you will soon have an opportunity to learn more about their
very memorable experiences.

Kay Kinneavy

Labyrinth Network Northwest

PO Box 722

Neskowin, OR 97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/



mailto:kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/

